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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 1:35 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Update - Tucson 2009 Clearance Sale!

  

 The Tucson 2009 Mineral Rooms Clearance Sale! 

  

With the Houston Mineral Show rapidly approaching next week, it's once again  

 time to clear inventory and make space. With this in mind, the Tucson 2009  

Clearance Sale is now underway! Beginning today and running until May 5th, 
all Tucson 2009 mineral room specimens will be sold for half of their website 
prices! That's 50% OFF on ALL Tucson 2009 room items! This sale will run 
for just two weeks and two weeks only so please act quickly to reserve the 
specimens you want before they're gone. Layaway purchase plans are  

available during the sale so it is possible to lock in the huge discounts and pay 
over time. There are ten Tucson 2009 rooms to choose from containing 
hundreds of mineral specimens. The best way to browse is to start here... 

* Link to the Tucson 2009 Sale *   

       

      

     Remember, the Sale Rooms are also discounted 50% so it's always a good 

     idea to visit there as well! 

  

     I hope to see you in Houston (April 30th - May 2nd)! 

  

     Kevin 
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